



TarasPort Trailers, Inc.

Designers and Builders of Transport Trailers

P.O. Box 327 • 150 Industrial Park Road • Sweetwater, TN 37874-0327
(423) 337-4660 • Fax (423) 337-6399
www.tarasport.com

June 7, 2005

George Person
Chief Recall Management Division
NHTSA
400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC 20590

Re: Recall campaign #05V-097

Dear Mr. Person:

I am writing to advise you of the 05/16/05 sale of our company's assets and to assure you that the ongoing recall referenced above will continue as scheduled until the thirty-five trailers involved are all completed to the satisfaction of the NHTSA. The operation of our company will continue under the new ownership at the same location with the same employees. To date twenty-three of these trailers have already been remedied so I feel sure we will be able to complete this recall in the very near future.

Sincerely,

Jeanne Isbill
Vice President

RECEIVED
JUN 17 2005
OFFICE OF
DEFECT INVESTIGATION